M Gma || Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: seeking approval for Internal Shuffling of UCPO Karachi

1 message

naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk> Mon, Nov 1, 2021 at 12:24 PM
Reply-To: naila@ctc.org.pk
To: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>, faysal <faysal@ctc.org.pk>

Regards,
Naila Nizam
Project Manager

-------- Forwarded message --------

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

To: Naila (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>, ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>
Date: Monday, 1 November 2021, 11:13 AM +0500

Subject: FW: seeking approval for Internal Shuffling of UCPO Karachi

Dear Niala,

With reference below the email , Kindly note both transfer of UCPOs in Karachi have been approved for your
information and further necessary action.

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

From: PERCL, Matthias <percilm@who.int>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 11:10 AM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Subject: RE: seeking approval for Internal Shuffling of UCPO Karachi

Dear Shakeel,

This is approved.
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Regards

Matthias

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem

Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2021 8:31 AM

To: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>

Cc: PERCL, Matthias <percim@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>
Subject: seeking approval for Internal Shuffling of UCPO Karachi

Dear Matthias,

With reference below email, regarding transfer of UCPOs, Sindh on the following transfer cases requested by the
supervisor for the betterment of the program. Consent note are also attached .

1. Transfer of UCPO Ms. Hina Tabassum from UC-6 Shahbaig Lane to UC-9 Singulane — South Karachi
2. Transfer of UCPO Shakeel Shah from Singulane-9 to UC Kharadar-3 Saddar town — South Karachi

Provincial team leader has approved their transferred in below email.

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 5:59 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; ifan@ctc.org.pk;
majid@ctc.org.pk; naveed@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: FW: [EXT] Fwd: Internal Shuffling of UCPO

Dear Mr. Shakeel,
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With reference to the approval of PTL - Sindh on the following transfer cases requested by the supervisor
for the betterment of the program, WHO FO approval is requested to proceed with the transfer cases of
Sindh. (Staff consent notes are attached for reference).

1. Transfer of UCPO Ms. Hina Tabassum from UC-6 Shahbaig Lane to UC-9 Singulane - South
Karachi
2. Transfer of UCPO Shakeel Shah from Singulane-9 to UC Kharadar-3 Saddar town - South Karachi

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181

From: Naveed Haider [mailto:naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, 25 October 2021 4:14 pm

To: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Fwd: FW: [EXT] Fwd: Internal Shuffling of UCPO

Dear Madam,

Transfer of UCPO Hina Tabassum from UC-6 Shahbaig Lane to UC-9 Singulane & UCPO Shakeel Shah
from Singulane-9 to UC Kharadar-3 Saddar town has been approved by the TPL.

It is further requested for the approval of the same from the WHO FO for further action. The consent of both UCPOs
is attached with this email for your reference.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Date: Mon, Oct 25, 2021 at 2:56 PM

Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd: Internal Shuffling of UCPO
To: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>
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Please attach the consent notes and share proper email with me

From: seid Zahra [mailto:eldizahra20022002@yahoo.com]

Sent: Monday, 25 October 2021 11:57 am

To: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>

Cc: AL, Asif <asifa@who.int>; SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk;
naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com; ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Internal Shuffling of UCPO

APPROVED

On Monday, October 25, 2021, 11:55:27 AM GMT+5, DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int> wrote:

Dear Dr Zahra,

Please find below email from CTC regarding of Two UCPOs with in District South .Both UCPOs are agreed for the
transfer and their consent letters are attached. The transfers has been recommended by respective Immunization
Officer & Area Coordinator.

Please approve so that CTC may further process.

Best Regards.

Saima Durrani - Team Assistant / Security - PEER HELPER - WHO-PEI

Cell + 92 303 2896549|Karachi| durranisa@who.int|saimadurrani2011@hotmail.com

From: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:48 AM

To: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>

Cc: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Internal Shuffling of UCPO
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Dear Ms Saima,

With reference to the below email, Dr Asma AC South Karachi has requested for the transfer to two UCPOs with
their consent based on the program need. UCPO Hina Tabassum from UC-6 Shahbaig Lane will be

transferred to UC-9 Singulane & UCPO Shakeel Shah from Singulane-9 will be transferred to UC Kharadar-

3 Saddar town.

Kindly proceed with it for approval of the above mentioned transfer request. The consent of the UCPOs is attached
with this email for your reference.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: ARAIN, Asma Waheed <araina@who.int>

Date: Sat, Oct 23, 2021 at 7:23 PM

Subject: Internal Shuffling of UCPO

To: naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Cc: AL, Asif <asifa@who.int>, SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>, TARIQ, Najma <tarign@who.int>

Dear Naveed,

Hope this email finds you well.

Based on programmatic needs and better performance of UCPOs. We are shuffling UCPO Hina from Shahbaig
lane to UC-9 Singulane.

UCPO Shakeel from Singulane-9 will be shuffled to Kharadar-3 of Saddar town.

With this shuffling UC-6 Shahbaig lane of Lyari town will be vacant.

Attached is the consent of both UCPOs.

Regards

Regards,

Naveed Haider
Project Officer
CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500
Dear Madam,

Please find the attached my Consent for Shuffling.
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On Mon, Oct 11, 2021 at 2:27 PM TARIQ, Najma <tarign@who.int> wrote:

Dear Shakeel and Hina,

We are shuffling you both from current UCs. Shakeel you are supposed to shuffle in Kharadar-3 and Hina
Tabassum to Singolane for betterment of program.

Therefore you are requested to share consent that we can proceed as per HR policies.

Look forward for your prompt reply.
Warm regards

Dr. Najma Tariq

|0-South

Get Outlook for Android

Regards,

Shakeel Shah
UCPO Singolane-9

Lyari South

On Mon, Oct 11, 2021, 3:29 PM Shakeel Shah <shakeelshah07@gmail.com> wrote:
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

10-South

Get Outlook for Android

Regards,

Shakeel Shah
UCPO Singolane-9

Lyari South

Regards,

Naveed Haider
Project Officer
CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500
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